HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT POST OFFICE BOX 1600
MIDCONTINENT DIVISION December 1, 1971

L. H. BYRD
MANAGER

File No. 22-3

Request for Reallocation of
Acreage to F. F. Hardison "B"
Well No. 4

Blinebry Gas Well

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr, Joe D. Ramey
Gentlemen:

Humble 0il & Refining Company requests the allocation of acreage dedicated to
its F. F. Hardison "B" Well No. 4, (Blinebry gas well), located in Unit B,
Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E, be increased to include the NW/4 of the NE/4, SW/4
of the NE/4, SE/4 of the NE/4, and the NE/4 of NE/4 of Section 34, a total of
160 acres.

Reallocation is requested due to our F. F. Hardison "B" Well No. 2, (Blinebry
oil well), Unit A, Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E, being shut in effective January
1, 1972, F. F. Hardison "B" Well No. 2, (Blinebry oil), Unit A, Section 34,
T-21-S, R-37-E, will remain shut-in.

Very truly yours,

L. H. Byrd ‘\iD
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